PMNorthAnna3COLNPEmails Resource

From: <Tony.Banks@dom.com> [Tony.Banks@dom.com]
Sent: Monday, March 17, 2008 1:27 PM

To: Andrea Johnson

Cc: 'Gina Borsh'; Christopher Cook; Thomas Kevern
Subject: Re: Fwd: NRC - North Anna hydro safety visit

Andrea - Gina and | discussed the visit agenda subjects and location - no problem with subject matter or meeting at either
location (NA or Frederick). | was waiting to decide on location until we received some specific subject matter "questions”
from Chris. Would you like a call to discuss or would another call from Chris to me suffice? Just let Gina or me know -
thanks. We'll pull the appropriate SMEs together for those April 10/11 groundwater/surface water discussions based on
the specific needs.

Tony
804/273-2170

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error,
and delete it. Thank you.
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